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knowing how far such rights were to be restricted to Canada, and 
how far they were to become tne property of other comoeting con­
cerns in tne United states ana elsewnere.

In order that I may be sure of the data, I have 
written to Mr Eagleson, Secretary of the .Research council, for 
confirmation of this, and as soon as I receive his reply will pass 
same on to you.

Yours very truly,

Professor of industrial & Cellulose Chemistry.HH.NC
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